
From: Colin Godfrey
To: Laura Garth
Subject: FW: 19 NP0016- Variation of condition 7 of planning permission 93NP0009 (93/NP/09) (occupancy

restriction) to permit year-round holiday-only occupancy at Lodge 23b, Otterburn Lodge Estate, Otterburn
Hall, Otterburn, NE19 1HE

Date: 11 April 2019 12:41:34

 
 
From: Val Robson  
Sent: 11 April 2019 12:41
To: Colin Godfrey
Subject: 19 NP0016- Variation of condition 7 of planning permission 93NP0009 (93/NP/09)
(occupancy restriction) to permit year-round holiday-only occupancy at Lodge 23b, Otterburn Lodge
Estate, Otterburn Hall, Otterburn, NE19 1HE
 
Building Conservation raise no objection to this proposal
--

Val

 

Val Robson

Building Conservation Officer

Conservation Team, Development Services

Planning and Economy Directorate, Northumberland County Council

County Hall, Morpeth, NE61 2EF

 
Save Time Do It Online!
We have made a few key improvements to our site to make our services easy to access. Now you
can do everything from paying your council tax, to reporting a faulty street light online. Go
to: www.northumberland.gov.uk and click 'pay, apply or report' to access the relevant forms. 
 
This email is intended solely for the individual or individuals to whom it is addressed, and may contain
confidential and/or privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that
disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this email is
prohibited. If you receive this email in error, please contact the sender and delete the email from any
computer. All email communication may be subject to recording and/or monitoring in accordance with
internal policy and relevant legislation.
 
Please, consider your environmental responsibility. Before printing this e-mail ask yourself:

mailto:Colin.Godfrey@nnpa.org.uk
mailto:Laura.Garth@nnpa.org.uk
http://www.discoverourland.co.uk/
http://www.northumberland.gov.uk/



